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Date:

PEOPLE’S VEHICLE RECOVERY SERVICE

Bik 3023A Ubl Road 1 #01-50 Singapore 408717
Tel: 6743 3246 | Fax: 6743 0013

G5T Registration No.: M30001895E

E-mail: peoplevehicle@gmail.com

LETTER OF DEMAND

19/8/2019

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Your Reference:
Our Reference:

GV1474K OIC  : LKK- ADRIAN

SGN3083)

Re: Accident involving  GV1474K & SGN3083) on 24/06/2019 14:40 hours

We act on behalf of our Client, Vehicle No. SGN3083) on above claim,

COR as per your appointed surveyor's recommendation 5
Loss of use @ $150.00 X 4 Days 5
LTA Search 5
Total 5

2,247.00 (inclusive of G5T)
600.00
7.45

2,854.45

Kindly revert back to us within 7 working days from date of above if you wish to settle with us under

settlement.

Enclosed the following documents :-
1. Original Tax Invoice

1. GIA Report

3. LTA Search Receipt

Thank you.

A

Yours Sincerely,

People's Vehicle Recovery Service

Peopla’s Vehicle Recovery Service
This ks a computer generated document, no signature ls required.



Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

L —
From: Asher Sng (LKKAuUto)
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 11:45 AM
To: ADMIN@SENGHOE.COM
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GV 1474K AND SGN 3083) ON 24/06/2019

Our Rel: CC&/CTI19012025/Aeh3

19 AUG 2019

SENG HOE HARDWARE & ENGINEERING PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GV 1474K AND SGN 3083] ON 24/06/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pie Lid to resolve
the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party,

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Emuil: ashersng @ lkkauto.com

r.c, China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lted
{Motor Claims Dept)
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Attn: Motor Claim Dept

YourRet: f1\ 474K

R&Aaddm? vehicle No:
on 24|tk /A0

IWe L [hin put In place People's Vehicle Recovery Service
to act for mefus with respect to my/our Mdﬁmﬂmﬂrmimﬂammmfwmfwr
vehicle No.____ SEN 3043 )

mmmmmmpm'smmnwmmmm
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MOTOR CLAIMS DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Policy Mo i1 DHCVENIGEL3T1802 Claim We :5MM190202977

Claimant : LEW CHIM

Amount 1 EE2,854.45%
DOLLARS TWO THOUSARD S5IX HUNMDRED FIFIY FOUR AND CENTS FORTY
FIVE ONLY.

ILf¥e agree to accept the above pentlofsd amount to b= pald te mefus In full &
final =mettlemen: of all clmims. costs & disburdements Ffor lnjuries / damages
sustained by me/us through an accident Lnvolving

Claimant Vehicle No. : SGN 30837
Insured Yehicle Bo. : GV 1474K

Pate of Loss s 24/06/2019
Place of Accident ¢ QUL CIRCLE - TOMARDS MO:156A

[H COMSIDERATION of cthe payment made o me/us of the aforementicned som by
CHINA TAIPING INSUHANCE (SINGAPCRE) PTE. LID., 1/We agree absolutely to
discharge CHINA TAIPING INSURANMCE (SINGAPORE} PTE. LID. and/or

Innursd Nams r SENG HOE HARDWARE & ENGINEERING PIE LTD
Driver Wame s XU JUNWET

from all claimp, pressnt or future in reapoct of all loas, injury or damage
sustainad by me/us arising out of the sald sccident.

I acknowledge that this payment is made without admission @f liabilicy on the
part of CHINA TAIPING IMSURANCE (SINGAPORE) FITE. LID.

{1) General Damages ES
{2} Cost of Repair/Gsesss 25 2,247.00
{3} Loss of Use/Rental/Earming 85 400.00
i4) GIA/Palics Buporesf

Investigation Resplta/Ssarch Fasa 58 7.45
(5] Medical Reporta/Expenses 5%
(6} Survey Fesas/Towing Fes/Dizbursement 55
7T} Cost Lncluding Oishurssment 5%

TOTAL s &« & a & & & & & w0 2 & & aa ' B8 2,654 .45
Claimant Mame : LEW CHIM HNRIC He : SDD32206C
L%

Sighature t Date t ol ’”" ’JJHQ

hohey



L]

FEOPLE'S VEHICLE RECOVERY SERVICE

BLK 3023-A UBI ROAD 1 #01-60 SINGAPORE 408717

Tel No. : 67433246/ 67438552 Fax No. : 67430013
E-Mail : peoplevehiclebgmail.com

Tax Reg. No. : M9O0O1895E Buss. Reg. No. : 31800200

CHINA TAl PING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD »
o el Tax Invoice : TT19018
THE OCTAGON (5) 069534 Date : 15082019

Vehicle Num. : SGN 3083 J
i Ve i D Make/Model : TOYOTA CAMRY
Contact - 6389 6111 Fax No. : 6222 1033 Accident Dite 341062019
Claim No. : TT 350-19
Reference - GV 1474 K
Policy No. : M5IG AB0361885QMX

Amount 5§
LUMPSUM REPAIR 2,100.00
\

SingDoitars : Two Thousand Two Hundred Forty-Seven Only
E &40E Total S§ : 2.100.00
GSTT% S8 147.00
Amount Due S§ ! 2,.247.00
—————————

for PEOPLE'S VEMHICLE RECOVERY SERVICE
Computer Ganerated hvcics Mo Sigrstys Hequirs ",



» Back to OneMotoring

’ Lamd Trams pont Autharny

Larnd Trarapon Auihonly

10 St hling Dirtue

Singapore 875701

GET Regatration No.  M&-DDOGS2S-2

Froint Date Tame

28 Jun 2019/ 1684548

Rocopt Ouie/Time - 28 Jun 2018 / 184548

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Rygoipt Mo, TTNET-00000- 1 SH20-000851

Brevioys Rocesd Na
SN hem Description/ Amanint GST Amouit
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount ARoer GST
Mo. GST (55) (58) (55)
Rmgull of nsuronce Enguiry - GV 14746
As gl 24 Jun 2018/14.40:00
Insurance Co: CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD
1 Irmirancn Enquiry - G 14746
Ervusy Fes T.00 ¥ Td8
010081 BAREOET 138
Sub-Tatal T.0u 0.4% T4R
Total Hafore Rounding (] 048 T.d@
Rounding Differance o4
Total Amounl Payable r4s
Fakd By
fET R TR T L b :ﬂﬂ- Caret T4S
Talal TA4S
Canh Changs neg
Terceres Amaunt P45
Excean Refundable Amaunt n.oa

THANK YOU AND HAVE 4 NICE DAy

Pleasa snuure that all paymonis to the Authority ars good and prompily settied by tha payment service
providar [ financlal insthution, Otherwisae, the transaction and recaipt s considerad void and lata fee

may apply.



